From: Robin Ikkutisluk

To: AANDC Andrew Keim

Cc: Admin Clerk NWB; Megan Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu; Robin Ikkutisluk

Subject: 131030 Water Use Inspection Reports for 3BC-CAM0919 3BC-FOH0919 3BC-SHE0919 and 3BC-DYE091
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2013 1:52:47 PM
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On October 24, 2013 the Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of AANDC Water Use
Inspection Reports for water licences 3BBC-CAMO0919, and 3BC-SHE0919 located in the
Kitikmeot Region and water licences 3BC-FOH0919, and 3BC-DYEQ0919 located in the
Qikigtani Region. All the information is available on our ftp site at the following links:
Username public Password registry

3BC-CAMO0919 - ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL /3B/3BC%20-
%20Camp/3BC-CAM0919%20(CAM-
M)/3%20TECHNICAL/0%20SCOPE%20ENFORCE%20(A)/1%20INSPECTION/

3BC-SHE-0919 - ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL /3B/3BC%20-
%20Camp/3BC-SHE0919%20(CAM-
3)/3%20TECH/0%20SCOPE%20ENFORCE%20(A)/1%20INSPECTION/

3BC-FOH0919 - ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-

%20Camp/3BC-FOH0919%20(FOX-
M)/3%20TECH/0%20SCOPE%20ENFORCE%20(A)/1%20INSPECTION/

3BC-DYE0919 - ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/3%20MUNICIPAL/3B/3BC%20-

%20Camp/3BC-DYE0919%20(DYE-
M)/3%20TECH/0%20SCOPE%20ENFORCE%20(A)/1%20INSPECTION/
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